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Tradewell, Becky

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 1:01 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky; August, Tyler
Subject: RE: Amendment request

Hi Becky,

We want to include, in the required disclosure of any vaccines/medication/treatments the puppy has received, a disclosure
of if the puppy has or has not been seen by a licensed Wisconsin veterinarian. If the puppy has been seen, we would like
those medical records to be available to the potential purchaser prior to purchase of the animal--from our understanding,
under current law they don't gain access to those records until after they become the owner of the animal, but we want
them to have access to them before sale. We would also like to require the seller to give the purchaser the name and
contact information of the veterinarian who examined the dog. If the puppy has not been seen, it must be explicitly
disclosed to the purchaser that it has not been seen by a vet.

I hope this is helpful. If you have any additional questions, please feel free to give Tyler or | a call.
Best,

Amber




2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRBal180/P1

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTIONY
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1, 4
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 567

/
At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 8, line 8: after that line insert: v
S J/
“(1m) INFORMATION FOR POTENTIAL PURCHASERS. Before a person sells a dog as

v v
a pet, the person shall provideifat a potential purchaser’s request, a statement of

v

whether the dog has been examined by a veterinarian licensed under ch. 453 and,”
s
if so, the veterinarian’s name and contact information and signed consent for the

potential purchaser to have access to the dog’s health care records.”. v’

v v/
2. Page 8, line 12: after that line insert:
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“Im. A statement of whether the dog has been examined by a veterinarian

e

¥

v V4 ;
licensed under ch. 453 andfy if so, the veterinarian’s name and contact information,
unless the person previously provided such a statement under sub. (Im).”. v

(END) v/
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Tyler and Amber:

I did this as a preliminary feqt

LRBall80/Pldn

5t because the current disclosure requirements apply

at the time of the sale of the dog and I was unsure how to fit this in.v”

Please let me know what you think..”

Rebecca C. Tradewell
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov
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January 31, 2008

Tyler and Amber:

I did this as a preliminary draft because the current disclosure requirements apply at
the time of the sale of the dog and I was unsure how to fit this in.

Please let me know what you think.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 567
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/1 \ét the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
Loy /9 ) % age 8, lin §g§er that line insert:
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(37 ;Lﬁi éfmmﬁﬁﬁimﬁ @gmmmﬁmsga&wﬂefﬁre a person sells-a dogas )

z/ff Py, et, the. person-shall.provide,-at a-potential purchaser’s reg@a statement of
| 5 whether the dog has been examined by a veterinarian licensed un&:r ch. %258 and,
6 if so, the Veterinarian’s name and contact information and signed consent for the
7 pqtentlal purchaser to have access to the dog’s health care records ;ww Stet

| @ 2. Page 8, 1ine 12: after that line'inksh;;ﬁy
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“Im. A statement of whether the dog has been examined by a veterinarian /
licensed under ch. 453 and, if so, the veterinarian’s name and contact information,

unless the person previously provided such a statement under sub. (1m).”

(END) V/
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Tradewell, Becky

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2008 5:12 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Puppy bill

Hi Becky,

| have a small request regarding the most current amendment you've been working on. Rather than "signed consent for
the purchaser to have access to the dog’s health care records," we'd like the seller to have to give the medical records to
the buyer--basically, we want the onus on the seller rather than the purchaser when it comes to obtaining the records.

I hope this is clear. Please feel free to call me in the morning if you wish to discuss further.

Thanks!

Amber



Tradewéll, Becky

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 9:54 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: August, Tyler

Subject: RE: Puppy bill

Yes that's correct. We basically want the sellers to automatically have to give the purchaser those records rather than
have the onus be on the purchaser to go get them.

So the short answer is yes.

Thanks!

Amber

From: Tradewell, Becky

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2008 5:15 PM
To: Hodgson, Amber

Subject: RE: Puppy bill

Amber,

So a seller would have to get health records for all of the dogs that have seen Wisconsin veterinarians from the
veterinarians and automatically provide the records to buyers?

Becky

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2008 5:12 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Puppy bill

Hi Becky,

I have a small request regarding the most current amendment you've been working on. Rather than "signed consent for
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
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 567
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 8, line 9: substitute “Before” for “When”.

3 2. Page 8, line 12: after that line insert:

4 “Im. A statement of whether the dog has been examined by a veterinarian

5 licensed under ch. 453 and, if so, the veterinarian’s name and contact mformatmn
| 7

8 (END)




